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DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

September 3, 2015 

Marguerite McLean, Records Technician, Office of Commission Clerk 

DaleN. Mailhot, Director, Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis~ 
Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed during July 2015 

Attached is the listing of confidential documents in dockets closed during July 2015 identifying 

whether each document should be retained at the Commission or returned to the source. Of the 2 

documents listed, 2 should be retained and zero may be returned. 

cc: 

DM/hv 

Lisa Harvey (Without attachment) 
Theresa Walsh (With attachment) 
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FPSC Commission Clerk
FILED SEP 03, 2015
DOCUMENT NO. 05521-15
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK



DOCKET 

130140-EI 

Inventory of Confidential Documents in Dockets Closed During July 2015 

DOCKET TITLE 

Petition for rate 
increase by Gulf 
Power Company. 

DOCUMENT 

06075-13 

06634-13 

Office of Auditing and Performance Analysis 

LEAD STF./ATT. STATUS 

Deamer 
Brownless 

Deamer 
Brownless 

Order issued 

Order issued 

1 

DESCRIPTION 

AP A/Deamer -
(CONFIDENTIAL) 
Workin_g papers Vol 
3 [of3j forGPC, 
for file and 

suspend rate case. 
(Audit Control 

No. 13-207-1-1) 
rx-ref. DN 
06634-131 
GPC (Griffin)­
(CONFIDENtiAL) 
Certain documents 
and information 
produced in 
connection with 
staffs audit of 
GP_qs requ~st for 
an mcrease m 
rates (Audit 
Control No. 
13-207-1-1). 
rx-ref. DN 
06075-13] 

RETAIN RETURN 

~ 



Total number of records: 2 




